From: "Leone-Tobar, Anna" <Anna.Leone-Tobar@rcsdk12.org>
Date: September 14, 2023 at 12:04:04 PM EDT
To: CIT <CIT@rcsdk12.org>
Subject: Upcoming Professional Learning Opportunities for New Educators
﻿ Good afternoon, 
 
Hope your school year is off to a great start!  You are receiving this email because you are a "CIT Intern" and we wanted to share some timely IT Professional learning opportunities with you.  
 
The IT Department will be offering one-hour professional learning sessions to support your successful start to the school year.  These sessions will be offered on Microsoft TEAMS (virtual meetings).  If you are interested in attending any of these sessions, all you need to do is click the link following each session title and date.  You are welcome to attend, even if you can only be present for part of the session.  
 
RCSD’s Instructional Technology for New Teachers (ROConnect Overview)  
Wednesday, September 20 from 8:00 am - 9:00 am
Click here to join the meeting          Meeting ID: 299 703 381 056       Passcode: P5Zjkv


Getting Set up with your Google Classroom (multiple sessions offered)
Tuesday, September 26 from 8:00 am - 9:00 am 
Click here to join the meeting         Meeting ID: 244 210 376 47         Passcode: bFw3rp

Tuesday, September 26 from 4:00 - 5:00 pm
Click here to join the meeting         Meeting ID: 263 696 522 296        Passcode: iHxrHx


Lightspeed as a Tool for Classroom Management (multiple sessions offered)
Thursday, September 28 from 8:00 am - 9:00 am  
Click here to join the meeting            Meeting ID: 210 178 249 949          Passcode: zBiozG

Thursday, October 5 from 8:00 am - 9:00 am 
Click here to join the meeting            Meeting ID: 260 097 333 684          Passcode: ZRAZtk
Thursday, October 5 from 4:00 pm - 5:00 PM
 Click here to join the meeting               Meeting ID: 246 233 360 954         Passcode: 4gisTe

For more information on these sessions or other CIT School-Year PD Offerings for New Teachers, please review the linked document.  If you have not had a chance to complete the google form to express your interest in specific sessions, please use this link to review offerings and make your selection by September 30 so departments can plan accordingly. 
Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.  Thank you for all you do! 

AnnaMaria Leone-Tobar
CIT Lead Teacher/Mentor
Rochester City School District
